D'Argis, Krista CSCD:EX

From: Denlinger, Becky CSCD:EX

Sent: Friday, November 28, 2014 9:04 AM
To: Ruta, Basia AGLGEX

Cc: Woodcock, Danielle CSCD:EX
Subject: RE: Calt update

1 will ask Danielle to squeeze us in for Monday.

From: Ruta, Basia AGLGIEX

Sent: Friday, November 28, 2014 8:54 AM
Ta: Denlinger, Becky CSCD:EX

Cc: Ruta, Basia AGLG:EX

Subject: Call update

Could we aim for Monday for a short cali? Or later today?
Let me know when's best.

Cheers and thanks,
Basia
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D'Argis, Krista CSCD:EX

From: Ruta, Basia AGLG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 24, 2014 3:16 PM
To: Denlinger, Backy CSCD:EX

Subject: Pls call me

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
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D'Argis, Krista CSCD:EX

i
From: Denlinger, Becky CSCDEX
Sent: Wednesday, December 24, 2014 4:48 PN
To: Ruta, Basia AGLG:EX
Cc: McKnight, Elaine L PSAEX; 'Basia Ruta’
Subject: FW: Qur recent conversation

Copying your personat email account, as well,

From: Dentinger, Becky CSCD:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 24, 2014 4:44 PM
To: Ruta, Basia AGLG:EX

Ccr McKnight, Elaine L PSA:EX

Subject: RE: Cur recent conversation

Basia, thanks for your email. 522

| do not plan to phone you again this afternoon.

Fhank yau,
Becky

From: Ruta, Basia AGLGIEX

Sent: Wednesday, December 24, 2014 3:51 PM

To: Denlinger, Becky CSCDIEX

Cc: Ruta, Basia AGLG:EX; McKnight, Elaine L PSA:EX; Basia Ruta
Subject: Our recent conversation

L)
£L

Further to our conversation,”

| look forward to receiving the above mentioned particulars.
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Basia

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
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D'Argis, Krista CSCD:EX

From: Ruta, Basia AGLG:EX

Sent: Sunday, December 28, 2014 5:04 PM :
To: Denlinger, Becky CSCD:EX

Cc: Ruta, Basia AGLG:EX; Basia Ruta®??

Subject: response to your email of December 24

Attachments: confidential note.pdf ‘
Hello Becky.

Thank you for your email of Decermber 24,522
Please find in the attachment my response to your December 24 note. It is labelled confidential.
i look forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,
Basia
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December 28, 2014

Hello Becky

522

5.3

Regards,

Basia
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D'Art_;is, Krista CSCD:EX

From: Ruta, Basia AGLG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 2:51 PM
To: Denlinger, Becky CSCDEX

Ce: Ruta, Basia AGLG:EX; Basia Ruta
Subject: confidential note 2

Attachments: confidential note 2-dec 30.pdf

Hi Becky.

Please see attached confidential note 2. | have booked in my calendar the call at 3 pm PT on Friday.
Cheers and thanks
Basia
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December 30, 2014

Helo Becky.

In reviewing my notes from the discussion with® =

I would also appreciate if you could provide me with the following, by sending me the informiation in a
confidential note attachment:

1) 22
2) 5.27
3)s s
4) A copy of the policy or written terms that provide you {the employer?} with 522

| would appreciate this information before the call on Friday. Thank you so very much Becky.

Regards,

Basia
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D'Argis, Krista CSCD:EX

From: Denlinger, Becky CSCD:EX

Sent: Friday, January 2, 2015 11:23 AM

To: Ruta, Basia AGLG:EX

Cc 'mbain@hhbg.ca’

Subject: Response to your email of December 30
Basia,

This letter is in response to the letter you sent me electronically on Dec. 30. | have also been asked to respond to the
letter your legal counsel wrote to Richard Butler of the Ministry of Justice on Dec. 31.

I am responding to you under the delegated authority granted to me by the Minister to act on her behalf on this matter,

Both myself and Elaine McKnight, Deputy Minister of the Public Service Agency, have recommended

522

Sincerely,

Becky Denlinger
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